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Catherine Chnng (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - Ill <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 4 December, 2018 1:20 PM

To: lyna@legaloptions.biz; ‘'sur@Ikkauto.com’; Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)
Ce: Pinky Wong; Lalitha Krishnan - I

Subject: RE: PRI NOTICE - SLG 551¥

Attachments: 5LG 551Y PRLPDF

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SLG551Y and let us have your report urgently.
This claim will be handled by Ms Lalitha.
*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

Motor Claims Dept,

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street | #05 10B Building | Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: Lyna [mailto:lyna@legaloptions.biz]
Sent: 04 December, 2018 12:05 PM

To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>
Cc: Pinky Wong <pinky@legaloptions.biz>
Subject: Re: PRI NOTICE - 5LG 551Y

Dear Sirs,
We agree to one of the following motor surveyor:

« LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

The said surveyor

may contact Mr Tan at 9761 9383,
M/s RC Auto at

160 Sin Ming Drive

#0

6-20

» Sin Ming Autocity, Singapore
575722

*

If we do not hear from you within 2 days of this email, our clients shall deem that you have agree that the surveyor
appointed by our clients shall be our single joint expert for this matter.

Thanks n regards,

Lyna

Junior Secretary



LEGAL OPTIONS LLC

(GST Registration/UEN No. 201203825R)

Tel (65) 6513-2800 DID (65) 6513-2803 Fax (65) 6438-8275

Information in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the person(s) to

whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the message and any other record of it from
your system, and notify the sender immediately.

On Tue, Dec 4, 2018 at 11:32 AM Motor Claim - [11 <motorclaim@jii.com.sg> wrote:

Dear Sir / Mdm,

We acknowledge receipt of your email.

We propose using one of the following motor surveyors:

» Automabile Inspection Services Pte Ltd
Autoprobe Consultants

VP Appraisal

Form Team Adjusters Pte Ltd
Infiniti Appraisal Service

* P Knights Adjusters

» LB5 Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

* Priority Services

s« RT Appraisal

* LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

» Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

- = @

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list.

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

Motor Claims Dept,

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street | #05 10B Building | Singapare 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248



From: Lyna [mailto:lyna@legaloptions.biz]
Sent: 04 December, 2018 9:47 AM

To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim @iii.com.sg>
Subject: PRI NOTICE - SLG 551Y

Dear Sirs,

PRI Notice for your attention.

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
whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the message and any other record of it
from your system, and notify the sender immediately.

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers
(located both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry,
including the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing,
handling and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with
applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this

3



message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission
* or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.
Registration No. 198703792-K

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using.
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

[t may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

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

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K



LEGAL OPTIONS Lic

ADVOCATES & SCoOLICITORS
Medlators ~ Commlssioners for Qaths ~ Natary Public

% P:ﬁ % ﬁﬁ %%ﬁﬁ Directors

Joan Lim Pheck Hoon LLB (Hons)
g Victor Leong Wai Meng LL.8 (Hons)
Tel: (65} 6513 2800 Fax: (65) 43R 8275
Commercial, Litigation, Property, Trust & Estare, Family Junior Secretary’s DID: 6513 2803
Tel: (65) 6438 8039 Fax: (65) 6734 8230 Direct Fax: 6438 8275

(Emnil: lyna@egaloptiaug bis)

Mailing Address for Aceident Claims

We do not accept service of Court Documents by fax

Documents Support:

23 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 1 Sau in
Your Ref & YP 8887A SingapoSe“41;933 R
Our Ref . 18-A18-MISC-221N-VL jp.sb
3 December 2018 IMMEDIATE ATTENTION
M/S INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTE LTD
64 Cecil Street #04/#05 By Email: motorclaim@iii.com.sg
I0B Building By Fax: 6224 4174/Post
Singapore 049711
(Attn: Motor Claims Department)
Dear Sirs,
CLAIMANT : RT GROUP PTE LTD

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLG 551Y AND YP 8887A AT UPPER THOMSON ROAD PARKING
LOT ON 30/11/2018

We are instructed by M/S RT GROUP PTE LTD to notify you of a road traffic accident on 30™
NOVEMBER 2018 at about 20:00 HOURS AT UPPER THOMSON ROAD PARKING LOT
involving our client's vehicle registration number SLG 551Y and vehicle registration number YP
888TA driven by your insured at the material time.

As a result of the accident, our client's vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to
repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within two (2) working days of your receipt of this
notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive
any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle
without further reference to you.

W CIS T R ——

Co:  Clients (SLG 551Y)

151 Chin Swee Road #07-02 Manhattan House Singapore 169876
UEN 201203325R (incarparated with limited liability)
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CEVAVES Rebate Utilised
Amount

CO Emission:

HC Emission ;

MWOx Emissicn

PrA Emnission

Late renewal feels) will be imposed if road tax / lay up has expired, Please use Enquire Road Tax Payable for tee(s) payable.

Enquire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Details
Vehicle Mo, . SLGSS1Y
Wehicle Type : M18 - Passenger (Co) Company Car (Single Rate)
Wehicle Attachment 1: Mo Attachment
Wehicle Scheme : Mormal
Wehicle Make MERCEDES BENZ
vehicle Model : S320L {R17LED)
Chassis No. : WDD2221622A277166
Propellant : Petrol
Engine Mo, ; 27682430417198
Engine Capacity 2996 cc
Maximum Power Cutput 20000 kW (268 bhp)
Masxirmwm Laden Weight ; 2605 kg
Unladen Weight : 1940 kg
Year Of Manufacture 2014
Original Registration Date ; 20 5ep 2016
Lifespan Expiry Date
COE Category : B - Car above 1600cc or 7kW [130bhp)
Cuota Premium : 356 500.00
COE Expiry Date 19 Sep 2026
Road Tax Expiry Date : 19 Sep 2019
PARF Eligibility Expiry Drate 19 Sep 2026
Inspection Due Date : 19 Sep 2019
Intended Transfer Date ; 14 Jan 201%
C0O2 Emission : 192.00 (g/km)

Road tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its ownership is being transferred,

Amount Payable
Amount Before GST GST Amount Amount After G5T
(5%) (58] (5%)
Transfer Fee: 2500 - 25.00
Total Amount Payable : 25.00

You may print this page for reference.

OK Print

NIMPS LA, OV S Lavivacnionienguire | ransrer- BELMETAISFTORY £ UL | PN _IU=SFuowuy (£}
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MSSFTRT56707 / S & H Motor Pla Lid - Sin Ming

4% DATE L TIME: (AM2 14106

SUBMITTED BY: Wong Kea Myuk

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report [_'l'_'prrcl_;'_lx' the delails of the accident 1o speed up the claims process
2. This Form must be ._'_f;.q'.r_;le‘_e-d h:r' the F'c:lc':r'hul:_lﬂ_:r ancior the Authorised Drivar.

repudiate policy liability

4, The issus and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability an the part of the insurance companas

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&, This report will be forwarded by the msurers of the GiA Records Management Centre established by the Genaral Insurance Associalion of Singapore (G14) for

arcr

1 and thal copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interesled parties

7. By the Indgement of this report to fne insurers, you hereby consent 1o the archiving of this report at the centre and 10 copies of the report being made avadable

afuresaid

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Palicy Numbar

Cover Note Mumber
Driver

Name of Driver

MRIC Mo

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Mumber

EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

03/12/2018 14:08
30/M11/2018 20:00

UPPER THOMSON RD (928)
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SLGHSTY

RT GROUP PTE LTD

NOEMAIL
(LOCAL) +65-91078017
QOFFICE-81078017

MERCEDES-BENZ
=400

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

GA1251581

AW GIM SAN

51185891J

03/09/1956

INDOOR

27101/2016

2 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-81078017

MOEMAIL

Page 1 of 12



Address =
Postcode

Was driver an employvee of the Insured's Company NO

If Na, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

\ehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
\ehicle '

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM /| DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
Weather Conditions CLEAR.
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NG
Was any injured conveyed to hospital Dy

ambulance? a3
Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offaring accident claims assistance. '
Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) f
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

refer attached report.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO
Vehicle Registration Number YPBBETA

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Mame of Driver

NRIC/Passport Mumber

Contact Number

Addrass

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Fage 2 of 12



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

e

Palicyholder’s Signature
Cate & Tiene:

. Please report correctly the details of the accident 1o speed up the daims process.

This Foren must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

. Information pravided must be a5 truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of materal

facte may allow insurance companies to r i oficy liability.

The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is net an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
COMmpanies,

Any falze reporting may be referred to the Police for investigatian.

Thie report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General insurance
Association of Singapore {GHA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

fy the Indgment of this report to the insurars, you heraby cangent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid. .

. Cansent under the Personal Data Protection Act (POPA)

| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurancze Association of Singapere [“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal infermation set out in this {form| and any ather personal information
provided by me ar possessed by my insurar {coliectively the *Persenal Information”} and disclose and transfer such
Parsonal infarmation to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s] involved in this accident jall insurer{s] who have insured
vehiclats] involved in this accident shall be callectively referred ta as the "Insurers”], the Insurers’ lawyersfiaw firrms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/autharity (such as the palice), for the purposeis)
of

(i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my tlaims including the settlernent of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

{li} investigating the accident and/or my claims;

{iii} carrying out and/or dealing with rmy instructions or responding to any enguiries by me;

{iv] administering my claims {including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports of notices to me,
which could invaive disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well a5 on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/for

(v} eomplying with applicable law in aministering, processing, andiing and/or dealing with my clalms.collectively the
..F'H-T G ;‘ull

(B) &l insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this sccident and the insurere’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitied

1o collect, uss, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or mare of the above Purposes; and

[c]  my Personal Informition mayjcan be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GiA o their third party service providers or
agentsiincluding their lawyers/law firms], which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the sbove Purposes.

{d) v Personal information will afso be coliected and used 1o compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and 2li future claims.

e} the infarmation so collected ynder [d] sbove may be shared { disclosed:

(il to all insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasanably required for the purposes stated, of

[ii] fer complying with requirements under 2 Slations, laws or court orders.

RT GROUP PTE LTOD

] AT Reporting Centre PErsnnhif'i SIgrlﬂ.l.brE
(If driver IS not the poficyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN Mo

Page 3 of 12



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

o L

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

Wy s oy onlded 21 Tue
TP S 1. M AT [ 2
Ta  (meal fear Sihe f,xs»{fiéeﬁ:md
o oul (aters £ =RV A
L’C-"']lal{"g* Tavig :

| Lrﬁ:iﬂg_ h b’lﬂLn m-tg cad f _|

o

Wi

T
i et O

DECLARATION I/
|f\We deciare the ioregong particulars are true in #very respecl. .-J

£
AT GROUP PTELTD ]
Pcl-cyﬁulaer's.signamre Dieiv Reporting Centre Personmel’s Signature
Drater & Time: {If driver is not the paolicyholder) Mame: W

Date & Time: NRICTRIN Mo
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Sketch Plan #3 Pg. 1
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K1

ESTIMATE
RC AUTO

Blk 18, Sin Ming Industrial Estate Sector A #01-43, Singapore 575676
Tel : 97619383  Email: engshing@hotmail.sg

Reg. No. 53199168K

SLG551Y Date : 6/12/2018

7Ve7r Ayrh Atk S

8 6odz7.2
/’ﬁ:f% 75 IR A# #
¢5f¢r ‘
Quantity Description/Particular Unit Amount

Price
REAR TAILLAMP . . sz} 1186] 00|
REAR CROSSIMEMBER /Jvrpe A/ Forte iy A, 1110 00|
REAR BUMPER (AMG cy7 22500 o0
REAR BUMPER LOWER LID (AMG) €r3 900 00|
REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR cd 27 00
REAR BUMPER SENSOR Ay 280 00
REAR BUMPER SIDE HOLDER Py 125 00
TOTALS 5878 00
LESS10% 5290 m’
SPRAY PAINTING ao0] 00
LABOUR CHARGES TO RENEW ABOVE PARTS soo| ool
TO CHECK WIRING AND RESETTING 60 00
GRAND 6250 20

TOTAL

Received the abowve
Acknowiedged by Repainer
Signature:
Received Doa: E&OE




Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coreano 1sssortser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/I118021783/KTBN2Z
Date: 16/01/2019

REFERENCE
Handling India International Insurance Pte Policy No: D18MCV0000237
Insurer: Ltd
Claimant Insured Vehicle
Vehicle No - SLGS5TY No : YPBBETA
Date of Loss:  30/11/2018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim  \Mcv2018D0000231
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLGS51Y
Make & Model: MERCEDES-BENZ S320L, 3.0 R19 LED (A} Engine No: 276682430417198
Reg. Date: 20/08/2016 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis No: WDD2221622A277166
Colour: Metallic Dark Brown Odometer: 47168 km
Engine Capacity: 2996 cc
Market Value/New Car NIA

Price:
Sum Insured (S$):

Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable). Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 275/40R19 Rear Tyre Size: 275/40R19
Front Left Side: Goodyear & mm Rear Left Side: Goodyear & mm
Front Right Side: Goodyear 6 mm Rear Right Side: Goodyear 6 mm
The abave values represen! the remaining fyre treads depih
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 5,280.20 5,290.20 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 960.00 770.00 180.00 19.79
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nett Amount (S§) €,250.20 6,060.20 190.00 .04
INSPECTION

Date of Assignment:
Date Inspected:

Estimated Period of Repair:

04/12/2018
04/12/2018 Inspected At:

4.0 days

160 Sin Ming Drive #06-20

Repairer: R C Auto (HQ)

Blk 18 Sin Ming Industrial Estate Sector
A #01-43

Singapore 575676

Adjuster:

KENNETH KONG

Manager:

DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

WNOTE: This report reprasents aur findings at the fime and place of inspection sfated herein. Such inspection has been camed ouf fo the best af our
knowledge and ability but any ofher iability under any other circumstances i hereby expressly axcluded.

hitps://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 16/1/2019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MEM-5G

Parts: 143
Labour:

Repairers

Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 16 Jan 2019)

Page 2 of 3

MERCEDES-BENZ $320L 3.0 R19 LED (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLG551Y)

Validity:

(Price-denominated Standard List)

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk ™.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo.
1 1
2 1
a 1
4 1
5 1
5] 1
T

1

Particulars

*REAR TAILLAMP

*‘REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT
“‘REAR BUMPER AMG

‘REAR BUMPER LOWER LID AMG
*REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR
*REAR BUMPER SENSCR

*REAR BUMPER SIDE HOLDER

F=Franchise par. L=ListhemDisc.

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

- List ltem Discount on L Items 10.00/10.00% (S%)

Total Parts (58)

Condition Repairer's Amount
Cracked 1,1B6.00FL *1,186.00FL
Bent 1110.00FL  *1,110.00FL
Cracked 2250.00FL *2,250.00FL
Cracked S00.00FL *000.00 FL
Cracked 27T00FL *27.00FL
Missing 2B0.00FL "280.00FL
Distorted 126,00 FL *125.00FL

Sub Total (S5) 5,878.00 5,878.00

587.80 S587.80

5,290.20 5,290.20

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour
No  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 SPRAY PAINTING Mew 400,00 400,00
2 LABOUR CHARGES TO RENEW ABOVE PARTS MNew 500.00 350.00
3 TO CHECK WIRING AND RESETTING New 60.00 20.00
Gross Labour Cost (535) 960.00 770.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. 1

< END OF ESTIMATES =
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